Fennell, Daniel W.

From: Lee, Jonathan S.

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 7:58 PM

To: Fennell, Daniel W.

Cc Burke, Sue A.; Redmond, Daniel P.; Wilson, Paul W.; Eckenwiler, Stacia K, Priestas, Robert
S.

Subject: RE: 2024 Vehicle and Equipment Director Approval

Approved

Jon Lee

Deputy Director

THE CITY OF "

COLUMBU

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES

http://columbus.gov/

From: Fennell, Daniel W.

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 11:15 AM

To: Lee, Jonathan S. <JSLee@columbus.gov>

Cc: Burke, Sue A. <SABurke@columbus.gov>; Redmond, Daniel P. <DPRedmond@columbus.gov>; Wilson, Paul W.
<PWWilson@columbus.gov>; Eckenwiler, Stacia K. <SKEckenwiler@columbus.gov>; Priestas, Robert S.
<RSPriestas@columbus.gov>

Subject: 2024 Vehicle and Equipment Director Approval

Jon,

DOSD is requesting Director approval for all of the below items for 2024. All items are included in the 2024 budget as
submitted. All items have a turn in with the exception of the track loader. This new track loader will be utilized by the
BMP Green Infrastructure group for the purposes of maintaining current and future vegetation areas.

Light Duty Vehicles



F150 4WD, LT BAR, FLR MATS, DOUBLE LID

TOOLBOX JP 3 45,000.00 #23701
RANGER/F150 2WD LT BAR, FLR MATS JP 3 40,000.00 #23712
RANGER/F150 2WD LT BAR, FLR MATS JP $ 40,000.00 #23964
F150 or F350 w/service body South $ 65,000.00 #23597
F150 or F350 w/service body South $ 65,000.00 #23751
F150 Pretreat 45,000.00 #24722
F150/Ranger 4x4 pickup with double toolbox Fleet $ 45,000.00 #24684
F150, It bar, floor mats, tonneau SMOC $ 40,000.00 #27106
TRANSIT VAN TO REPLACE TV SUPPORT - EV SMOC 3 65,000.00 #23713
TRANSIT VAN TO REPLACE TV SUPPORT - EV SMOC $ 65,000.00 #23714
TRANSIT VAN TO REPLACE TV SUPPORT - EV SMOC 3 65,000.00 #21883
TRANSIT VAN TO REPLACE TV SUPPORT - EV SMOC $ 65,000.00 #23262
TRANSIT VAN TO REPLACE TV SUPPORT - EV SMOC $ 65,000.00 #23529
F150 It bar, floor mats SMOC 3 40,000.00 #28384
F550 Dump Body no snow plow SMOC 3 90,000.00 #23786
F150, It bar, floor mats, tonneau SMOC 3 40,000.00 #28002
F150 4x4 floor mats, It bar Storm $ 40,000.00 #25218
F150 4x4 floor mats, It bar Storm $ 40,000.00 #25277
Bid ltems

Zero Turn Mower R $ 10,000.00 #22474
Portable message board R 9 30,000.00 #16832
Bobcat tilt trailer R $ 20,000.00 #18567
Bobcat track loader T650 N $ 80,000.00 NEW
Semi-tractor R 3 175,000.00 25774
Capital Funding

Combination Truck R $ 625,000.00 24338
Wheel loader R $ 525,000.00 25443/25444

DANIEL W. FENNELL
FLEET COORDINATOR

THE CITY OF a

o e

DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES
DIVISION OF SEWERAGE AND DRAINAGE

1250 FAIRWOOD AVENUE
COLUMBUS, OH 43206




